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Asher Sna (LKKAuto)
=T e s ——— S — “

From: Teamwork Garage <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 3:29 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: FEK25180 HONDA 400%

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Asher,

We refer to the above matter, we would like to withdraw the claims for this case as the vehicle was not sent in by our
client for repairing. Hence , we will not proceed with the third party claims.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Keith Lian

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue |

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax: 6844 2474



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 4:11 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-W2Z

Subject: RE: 51D : 13298835 OC : 34070510945G (CTC INSD SON @ 93892045) veh no "
SLWS117A *** LKK REF : CC4/AIG19003516/ea3

Attachments: FEK25180 HOMDA 400X

Hi Bennieg,

We refer to the above matter.
We were informed by TP workshop that claimant do not come back to their workshop for survey / repair up to date.

In view of the above, We will proceed to close file without hill.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 5841-4051 | emall: gshersng@lkkauto.corm | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 31, Paya Ul Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:56 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek @aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Mutalip,
Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com=>; Tan, Bennie-W2 <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Yong, Ivy-AV <lvy-
AV.Yong@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SID : 13298835 OC ; 34070510945G (CTC INSD SON @ 93892045) veh no " SLW9117A *** LKK REF

CC4/AIG19003516/ea3

Hi Sharizah,

We refer to the email below.

We shall try to obtain the video footage / evidence from third party.

However basing on both party report our advice that the liability is not in third party favour.

Shall get the video and review the case.



Thank You,

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

phone: 4841-6051 | email: gshesna@lkkauto com | fox: 4741-4108

Bl 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 6:32 PM

To: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Mutalip,
Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>; Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>: Yong, lvy-AV <lvy-
AV.Yong@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SID : 13298835 OC : 34070510945G (CTC INSD SON @ 93892045) veh no " SLW39117A *** LKK REF ;
CC4/AIG19003516/ea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
Hi Asher,

For your necessary action please.
Thank you.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Rumli, Sharizah

Sent: Wed, 27 Feb 2019 08:40:45 +0000

To: Admin A, Admin-B

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH, Paramchand, Varsha, Mutalip, Nurashikin, Tan, Bennie-Wz, Yong, lvy-AV
Subject: : 5ID : 13298835 OC : 3407051094SG (CTC INSD SON @ 93892045) veh no " SLW9117A



Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to ctc insd son as He insists that he was not at fault.

Thanks
Sharizah Rumli (Shasha)
AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd,

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-3000

Sharizah.rumli@aig.com | www.aig.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click here to
ind ou re

TMPORTAN T NOTICE:

The snfiseenction in this email fand any attachments) 15 confidential, A you are sor the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the informarion. If vou have
received this email tn ervor, please immediaely notife me by "Reply” command and permanenly delete the original and any copies or printowts thereaf Alehvasagli this
email and any anachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that gt qffect any compater system o which if is received and apened, i ix e
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Sharizah Rumli (Shasha)

Al

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd,

78 Shenton Way AlG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Pel +{65) 64 19-3000

Sharizah rumli@aig.com | www.aig.sg

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click here to
find out more
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Mutalip,
Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>; Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Yong, lvy-AV <lvy-

AV.Yong@aig.com>

Subject: : SID : 13298835 OC : 3407051094SG (CTC INSD SON @ 93892045) veh no " SLW9117A

25

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment,
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment,

Click here by 2019-03-06 16:40 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.
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